
Provincetown Band in 
moustachioed alder men, t 
we have only the surnames 
below the Town Hall steps 

swanson On the first 
t row up Edwards, Bearse, 

ar row, Nickerson, Silv 
rear are dutra  Ramos, Dennis, Manning and Drew. 

Louis M. Snow photo courtesy Leo C. mitchell 
town advocate july 17, 1969 

Town hall plans 
date back 85 years 

PROVINCETOWN A bit Marshall L. Adams, William 
of the past directly relating Matheson, Samuel L. swift 
to town hall came to light Henry Cook, George 0. 
recently when town clerk Ro- Knowles, James A. smal l  
land Salvador discovered the Stephen T, Nickerson 
preliminary plans for a new William A. Atkins. 
town hall dating back 86 Minutes of the committee 
years. meetings tell of negotiations 

The original town hall was fro acquiring the property on 
located on town Hill, the site which town hall W a s 
of the Pilgrim Monument. de- eventually constructed in th4 
stroyed by fire, the steps of early l890’S. 
the older building were used During their last meeting 
in construction of a new town Feb. 5, 1885, the committee 
hall on Bradford Street. recommended the purchase of 

the Joshua F. Dyer estate and 
the  Papers, dating from Delia A. Mills estate ‘‘if satis- 

terms can be ar- 

w the hill on 

fter more than 

.-”+*- 

Reasons of health 

long residence here. 

provincetown advocate 
thursday December 23, 1976 

TOWN EMPLOYEES. Because town 
offices legally have to stay open, town 
employees cannot take off early the day 
before Christmas. 

summer visitors In front of  town 
Hall 1976 


